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Dear Operator:

I have this date performed a Mechanical Integrity Test on the C & (/¢ fsascC Qé/sg /54 ém/ oa /

_____ lf this test was successful the original chart has been retained by the operator. Send a legible scan of
the chart with form C-103 indicating reason for test. It will be scanned into the well file in 7 to 10 days
(pending receipt of legible scan and form C-103).The well files are located at
www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/0CDOnline.htm

____If this test was unsuccessful the original chart has been returned to the operator pending repair and
retest of the well, which must be accomplished within 90 days. {f this is a test of a repaired well,
previously in non-compliance, all dates and requirements of the original non-compliance are still in effect.
No expectation of extension should be construed because of this test.

____lIf this test was for Temporary Abandonment in¢lude in your detailed description, on Form C-103, the
location of the CIBP and any other tubular goods in the well, as well as your request for TA status.
Include how long you are requesting the TA status for.

___lf this is a successful test of a repaired well you must submit a form C-103 to NMOCD within 30 days.
This C-103 must include a detailed description of the repair to the well. Only after receipt of the C-103 will
the non-compliance be closed.

If this is a successful Initial Test of an injection well you must submit a form C-103 to NMOCD within
30 days. This C-103 must include a detailed description of the work done on this well Including the
position of the packer, tubing Information, the date of first Injection, the tubing pressure and
Injection volume. Contact Rusty Klein at 575-748-1283 x109 to verify all required paperwork has
been received before you can begin Injection.

If | can be of additional service contact me at (575) 748-1283 Ext 114.

Thank You,

Gilbert Cordero o g
Staff Manager G c- 7-7 NM/ ocD
District |l - Artesia Accepted for record *

1220 South St. Francis Drive » Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3460 « Fax (505) 476-3462 » www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd
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